



**The Associated Students of Las Positas College**  
**Regular Senate Meeting**  
**Thursday April 26th, 2018**  
**4:00 pm – Adjournment**

**I. CALL TO ORDER**

The chair called to order at 4:03pm

**II. ROLL CALL**

TATIANA HERNANDEZ	P	VANESSA PINEDA	P	MOHAMMED OLOWO	Abs
ZAINAB DOGAR	P	SARAH WHALEN	P	KJ PEREZ	P
GARRETT CULBERTSON	EL	KELSEY BENTLEY	EL @4:15	YESENIA	EL@ 4:20p m
JASLEEN GILL	P	LESLIE ZAMORA	P	CHRIS ROMERO	P
KIRSTIE BURGESS	P	TREASURE DOMINGO	P		
UPHIE NGWA	P	TURNER ZISHCKA	P		
ANGELA VASQUEZ	P,	NIC SLOAN	Abs		
MARITZA VENTURA	P	ANGEL	Abs		
HARIEL COLCOL	P	SIMARDEEP PAJETTA	P,		
LYLA SCHMEDEL	P	NATHAN FISH	EA		

**III. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA**

Ms Vasquez moves to adopt the agenda for this week seconded by Ms whalen . There is consensus.motion approved unanimously.

**IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Ms Kelsey moves to approve the agenda seconded by Ms Schmedel. There is consensus.motion approved unanimously

**V. GUEST SPEAKERS**

**Michelle & Jared - Smart shop workshops**

The counseling office are in need of a student voice in the workshops they hold on campus. We will work together to provide better advertisement.

**VI. PUBLIC FORUM**

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Student Senate on all matters not already appearing on the agenda.

Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the Student Senate cannot act upon or discuss these items.

We have Jennifer Snooke from Las Positas College Anthology. They are hoping we will be able to provide sponsorship. We presently have a Guest Zion attending the meeting today.

**VII. OLD BUSINESS**

**A. Upcoming Events** Discussion/Possible Action Kirstie Burgess (10 min)

Campus Campfire was successful but had a lower turnout than usual. We have 13 people confirmed for the talent show who will be performing. Ms Burgess moves to approve upto 150 dollars for the intermission food seconded by Jasleen. There is consensus. Motion approves. Talent show is next week May 2nd at 6pm in the cafeteria. Ms Burgess also request that we send our table cloths for dry-cleaning in preparation for the next semester. Ms Burgess moves to approve up to 1000 dollars for food for prep to pass. Seconded by treasure. Motion passes with 2 nays

**PREP TO PASS ROLL CALL VOTE**

TATIANA HERNANDEZ	non voting member	VANESSA PINEDA	I	MOHAMMED OLOWO	Abs
ZAINAB DOGAR	I	SARAH WHALEN	I	KJ PEREZ	I
GARRETT CULBERTSON	I	KELSEY BENTLEY	I	YESENIA	I
JASLEEN GILL	I	LESLIE ZAMORA	I	CHRIS ROMERO	I
KIRSTIE BURGESS	I	TREASURE DOMINGO	Nay		
UPHIE NGWA	I	TURNER ZISHCKA	I		
ANGELA VASQUEZ	I	NIC SLOAN	Abs		
MARITZA VENTURA	I	ANGEL	Abs		
HARIEL COLCOL	I	SIMARDEEP PAJETTA	I		
LYLA SCHMEDEL	Nay	NATHAN FISH	Abs		

- B. Food Pantry Mini Training** Discussion/Possible Action      Nessa Julien      (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items relating to the food pantry.  
We will require a core group

**VIII. NEW BUSINESS**

- A. Elections** Discussion/Possible Action      Jasleen Gill      (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items related to the upcoming elections.  
Ms Gill movers to approve up to 1000 dollars for pancakes during elections seconded by Zainab. Motion passes with 5 abs

**ELECTION ROLL CALL VOTE:**

TATIANA HERNANDEZ	non voting member	VANESSA PINEDA	I	MOHAMMED OLOWO	Abs
ZAINAB DOGAR	I	SARAH WHALEN	I	KJ PEREZ	A
GARRETT CULBERTSON	I	KELSEY BENTLEY	I	YESENIA	A
JASLEEN GILL	I	LESLIE ZAMORA	I	CHRIS ROMERO	I
KIRSTIE BURGESS	I	TREASURE DOMINGO	I		
UPHIE NGWA	A	TURNER ZISHCKA	I		
ANGELA VASQUEZ	I	NIC SLOAN	Abs		
MARITZA VENTURA	I	ANGEL	Abs		
HARIEL COLCOL	A	SIMARDEEP PAJETTA	Abs		
LYLA SCHMEDEL	I	NATHAN FISH	Abs		

**B. Art Donation** Discussion/Possible Action Tatiana Hernandez (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items related to the art donation.

**C. Vector Logo** Discussion/Possible Action Jasleen Gill (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items relating to the vector logo.

There isn't a current approved ASLPC logo so there might be a possible school wide drawing contest.

**D. Eco Friendly** Discussion/Possible Action Chris and Jasleen (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items relating to help sustain a more eco friendly environment at LPC.

Miss Gill suggest finding ways to make the cafeteria more eco-friendly. Mr Romero suggest us reducing our eco footprint as well as paper wastage by going completely online.

**F. Bylaws** Discussion/Possible Action Garrett Culbertson (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items related to the bylaws.

Mr Culbertson has outlined the election procedures.

**G. Charging Station** Discussion/Possible Action Garrett Culbertson (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items related to the charging station.

not very much information Mr culbertson will be keeping contact till installation

**H. Senator Application** Discussion/Possible Action Garrett Culbertson (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items related to the senator application.

The senator application has been made more concise a full page will be taken off. Surveys has also been added to the new senator application.

**I. Guided Pathways** Discussion/Possible Action Garrett Culbertson (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items related to the senator application.

**J. Senate Dinner** Discussion/Possible Action Kirstee Burgees (10 min)  
This item is to discuss and approve items relating to the senate dinner.

Ms Hernandez will be sending out a doodle pool for possible restaurants to host senate dinner. Mr Colcol moves to extend time by 5 minutes seconded by Ms Zamora. There is consensus. Motion passes.

#### **IX. OFFICER REPORTS**

**A. President** Tatiana Hernandez (Open)

Mr Alvarez will be holding a campus tour this Saturday please attend if you have the time.

**B. Vice President** Zainab Dogar (3 min)

Roundtable next Thursday. New senators please give Ms Dogar your contact information.

**C. Director of Legislation** Garrett Culbertson (3 min)

Legislation committee next week Tuesday. Academic Senate requires us to revise some of the wording in our budget resolution.

**D. Director of Communications** Uphie Ngwa (3 min)

nothing to report

**E. Director of Events** Kirstie Burgess (3 min)

**F. Dress Rehearsal for the talent show** is next monday at 6:30pm in the cafeteria.

**G. ICC Chair** Jasleen Gill (3 min)

The last ICC meeting for this semester is on May 4th

**H. Senators** Various (3 min)

**I. Committee Reports** Various (3 min)

Academic Senate endorse our resolution. LPC has been accepted into ODI an online psuedo college.

**J. ASLPC Advisor** (Open)

Mr Garcia informs to register for classes if you haven't already done so. Best of the Best raised over 30,000 dollars. The district is prepping for the board meeting in Chabot. Ms Julian will be out of the country and will be back on May 12th.

**K. ASLPC Assistant** Monica Alvarez (Open)

The Graduation gifts are processed.

**L. Student Trustee** Chris Romero (Open)

#### **X. ANNOUNCEMENTS**

#### **XI. ADJOURNMENT - Please Stay Seated Until Meeting Is Officially Adjourn** Meeting Adjourned at 6:17pm